Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2020 8:49 AM

To: Amanda Ang

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGR686T & SLG619L on 10/07/2020 - Your ref:
CC4/LPC20007240/ps3

Attachments: DV_SGR686T.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to your below email.

We confirm settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $12,073.83
2. Loss of Rental (8days x $100.00) S 800.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 2.00

Total | $ 12,875.83

Please duly sign the DV enclosed and return together with the following document to us (LKK) for our necessary
action: -

e Authorisation to Act signed by your client, Tan Boon Kiat Daniel.

Thanks.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Amanda Ang <amanda.ang@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 11:42 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>



Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Accident involving SGR686T & SLG619L on 10/07/2020 - Your ref: CC4/LPC20007240/ps3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Thank you for your offer.

We append the breakdown for 8days of LOR for your reference:

NOS OF DAY NOS OF
DATE DAY DESCRIPTION (Recommended | DAY

by your (Vehicle in

surveyor) workshop)
97-Jul-20 Monday Vehicle surveyed by LKK at 1200hrs /Job in 1 1st Day

process

28-Jul-20 Tuesday Job in process 2 2nd Day
29-Jul-20 Wednesday Job in process 3 3rd Day
30-Jul-20 Thursday Job in process 4 4th Day
31-Jul-20 Friday Hari Raya Haji (Public Holiday) - 5th Day
1-Aug-20 Saturday OFF - 6th Day
2-Aug-20 Sunday OFF - 7th Day
3-Aug-20 Monday Job in process / Job completed 5 8th Day

NOTE: The recommended 05days by the appointed surveyor excludes non-working days/other.
Please review the case and settle our claim in full.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Amanda Ang

Cycle & Carriage Singapore ¢ 188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378
T: +65 6206 1818 » DID: +65 6771 4304
www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Amanda Ang <amanda.ang@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGR686T & SLG619L on 10/07/2020 - Your ref: CC4/LPC20007240/ps3

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.



We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $12,073.83
2. Loss of Rental (7days x $100.00) S 700.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 2.00

Total | $12,775.83

Please confirm acceptance.

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

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 10:25 AM

To: Amanda Ang <amanda.ang@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SGR686T & SLG619L on 10/07/2020 - Your ref: CC4/LPC20007240/ps3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 20/08/2020.

We will look into the matter and get back to you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”



Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: Amanda Ang <amanda.ang@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 3:23 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving SGR686T & SLG619L on 10/07/2020 - Your ref: CC4/LPC20007240/ps3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please find attach herewith our LOD for your kind attention.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Amanda Ang

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378
T: +65 6206 1818 * DID: +65 6771 4304
www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

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



